Appointment:

From: | Redacted |

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
TerKeurst, Charlotte (charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Charlotte TerKeurst, 12:00
Location: meet at CPUC lobby at noon

Start: 4/26/2012 12:00:00 PM

End: 4/26/2012 1:30:00 PM

Please meet at the PUC lobby at noon. No particular subject, just general discussion.

From: TerKeurst, Charlotte [mailto:charlotte terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 9:30 AM

To:[Redacted |

Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Charlotte TerKuerst

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you; my schedule has been pretty difficult this week.
Either of those dates is fine with me; whichever one Brian prefers.

Thanks,

Charlotte

Charlotte F. TerKeurst

Chief of Staff for Commissioner Mark J. Ferron

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-3124

Charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov

From:|Redacted |
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 9:10 AM

To: TerKeurst, Charlotte

Subject: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Charlotte TerKuerst

Hi Charlotte — the dates below don’t work for Brian anymore. He is free on April 23
and 26. Do either of those dates work for you?
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mailto:eharlotte.terkeurst@cpue.ca.gov

Thanks,

Redacted

Executive Assistant to Brian Cherry

Vice President Regulation and Rates
Redacted
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